

From: Ziegler, Lauren
Sent: Mon, 3 Mar 2025 15:54:24 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Cc: Price, Wendi; Janushkowsky, Stephen
Subject: Re: Call with Secretary Duffy

You don't often get email from lauren.ziegler@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney – Jack is no longer with our office. Looping in our new scheduler, Wendi Price, here.

Unfortunately, Chairman Babin will be on a flight during that time. Does the Secretary have availability at 4:15 or 4:30 today?

Best,

--

Lauren Ziegler
Chief of Staff
Rep. Brian Babin (TX-36)
2236 RHOB | O: (b)(6)

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 1:58 PM
To: Waguespack, Jack <Jack.Waguespack@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: Call with Secretary Duffy

Hi Jack – Happy Friday!

I'd be happy to set up some time for Secretary Duffy and Chairman Babin to connect. Would he be available on Monday at 12:30pm or 2pm? If so, what is the best number for the Chairman?

Thank you so much!
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling
Office of the Secretary
Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE